



HARMONSIGN

Solutions Delivering Results Since 1937.

Chuck Veres

Account Executive

Introduction

Chuck was impressed at an early age by the impact that signage has in creating a memorable environment. Never dreaming that he would some day be involved in landmark projects, it was only decades later that Chuck realized his professional calling. Today, Chuck is a leader in the sign industry and is constantly looking for new & exciting ways to value engineer signage and wayfinding for future generations to enjoy.

Education

University of Toledo, 1982

Bachelor of Arts, Communication

Work History

Harmon Sign

Sales Manager, 1998-Present

Huron Sign Company

VP of Sales & Marketing, 1991-1998

Fairmont Sign Company

Account Representative, 1985-1991

Recent Projects

KFC Yum! Center

Louisville, KY

Woodward Avenue Tribute

Ferndale, MI

Partridge Creek Mall

Clinton Twp., MI

Minnesota Twins Ballpark

Minneapolis, MN

Twelve Oaks Mall

Novi, MI

MGM Grand Casino

Detroit, MI

Great Lakes Crossing

Detroit, MI

Greektown Casino

Detroit, MI

Detroit Riverwalk

Detroit, MI